
Jeff Watson
Planner I
 
Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.933.8274
F:  509.962.7682

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Jeff Watson
To: "rlbailey@cleelum.com"
Subject: BL-10-00032 Helley
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 4:20:00 PM

BL-10-00032 Helley
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued final approval for
the above Boundary Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. Click the link
above to view on line documentation. The signed original final approval letter has
been sent to the applicant, please feel free to contact me if you have additional
concerns or questions.
 
I’ll be here…
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
 

mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:rlbailey@cleelum.com
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/boundary-line-adjustments.asp
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
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-10-00032 Helley
Date: Monday, November 08, 2010 4:16:00 PM

BL-10-00032 Helley
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above
Boundary Line Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via
the hyperlink above or through the established link under the attachments
tab in EDEN for finalization.
 

Thank You,
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
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
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file:////Arda/Teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202010/BL-10-00032%20Helley/BL-10-00032%20Helley%20Master%20File.pdf
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
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:54:00 AM

BL-10-00032 Helley
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional
approval for the above Boundary Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. Click
on the above link to view the on-line file. The signed original conditional approval
letter was sent to the applicant, please feel free to contact me if you have
additional concerns or questions.
 
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

From: Brenda Larsen
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-10-00032 Helley
Date: Friday, July 30, 2010 4:03:44 PM

 
Jeff,
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the
following comments:
 

All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.
Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing
structures, to include propane tanks, etc.
Creation of future lots will necessitate fire apparatus access
requirements.

 
Sincerely,
 
Brenda Larsen
Kittitas County Fire Marshal
509-962-7000
 
From: Jeff Watson 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 11:38 AM
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-10-00032 Helley
 
BL-10-00032 Helley
 
 
Christina, Holly, and Brenda,
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
 
Thanks,
 

mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BRENDA.LARSEN
mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
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
 
 
 
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.933.8274
F:  509.962.7682

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Holly Duncan
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-10-00032 Helley
Date: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 11:27:29 AM

Hello Jeff,
 
There are existing wells  and on site sewage systems on both of these lots.  The new lines must be
the required 50 feet away and the locations of the septic systems need to be taken into
consideration.
 
Holly
 

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
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DUNCH
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
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2010 11:38:00 AM

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
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BLA Preliminary Submittal Requirements For: 

BL-10-00032 Helley 

Date Received: July 20, 2010 
Review Date: July 22, 2010 
Map Number: 21-14-34055-0015, 21-14-34055-0016   Parcel Number: 827235, 837235 
Planner: Jeff Watson     Zoning: Rural 3 

Fee Collected   
Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)  
8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map  
Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if < 20 Acres)  
Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

 
Located within Fire District Fire District 6 (Roslyn)  
Located within Irrigation District No  
School District Cle Elum-Roslyn School District  
In UGA No  

Critical Areas 

Yes No     Within a Shoreline of the State       Environment:
  

Yes No     Within a  FIRM Floodplain                      Panel #:
  

Yes No     Within a PHS Habitat                     Habitat Type:
  

Yes No     Wetland in Parcel                          Wetland Type:
  

Yes No     Seismic Rating                                      Category:   
Yes No     Within Coal Mine Area                          
Yes No     Hazardous Slope in Parcel                    Category:

  
Yes No     Airport Zones within Parcel                         Zone:

  
Yes No     Adjacent toForest Service Road                 Road:

  
Yes No     Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement               
Yes No     Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS               
Yes No     Within Landslide Area               
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